PARKING ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA
Thursday, May 16, 2024 - 6:00 PM
Council Chambers, 169 SW Coast Hwy, Newport, Oregon 97365

All public meetings of the City of Newport will be held in the City Council Chambers of the
Newport City Hall, 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport. The meeting location is accessible to
persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter, or for other accommodations, should be
made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Erik Glover, City Recorder at
541.574.0613, or e.glover@newportoregon.gov.

All meetings are live-streamed at https://newportoregon.gov, and broadcast on Charter Channel
190. Anyone wishing to provide written public comment should send the comment to
publiccomment@newportoregon.gov. Public comment must be received four hours prior to a
scheduled meeting. For example, if a meeting is to be held at 3:00 P.M., the deadline to submit
written comment is 11:00 A.M. If a meeting is scheduled to occur before noon, the written
comment must be submitted by 5:00 P.M. the previous day.
To provide virtual public comment during a city meeting, a request must be made to the meeting
staff at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting. This provision applies only to public
comment and presenters outside the area and/or unable to physically attend an in person
meeting.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

1.1 Memorandum:
Memorandum - Updated

2. ROLL CALL


mailto:e.glover@newportoregon.gov
https://newportoregon.gov/
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2624272/Staff_Memo_updated.pdf

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3.1 April 17, 2024 Parking Advisory Committee Meeting.
Draft Parking Advisory Comm Mtg Minutes 04-17-2024
04-17-2024 Parking Advisory Committee Meeting Video Link

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.1 Status Report on the Installation of the Bayfront Parking Meter and
Regulatory Signs.

4.2 Preliminary Data from the Bayfront Parking Program Since the May 1st Launch
Date.

4.3 Update on Changes to the Bayfront MobilePay/"Text to Park” Platform.

4.4 Opportunity for Committee Members to Share Observations About the
Bayfront Rollout.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
This Is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Work Group's attention any
item not listed on the agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person
with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may not yield their time to others.

6. ADJOURNMENT

HANDOUTS

Meeting Materials:

Bayfront Parking Management Plan

Parking General FAQ

Sample Targeted FAQ - Charter Fishing
Recent News Articles Regarding the Roll Out


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2611045/Draft_Park_Advisory_Comm_Mtg_Minutes_04-17-2024.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2611046/04-17-2024_Parking_Advisory_Committee_Meeting_Video_Link.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2618045/Bay_Front_Parking_Large_Format_v9.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2618046/Bayfront_Parking_FAQ_English_Final.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2618047/Sample_-_Bayfront_Commercial_Charter_Day_Use_Parking_FAQ.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2618048/News_Articles.pdf

MobilePay Transaction Summary - 05-15-2024
Paystation Transaction Summary - 05-15-2024


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2624276/MobilePay_Transaction_Summary-05_15_2024_12.09.02_PM__1_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2624277/Paystation_Transaction_Summary-05_15_2024_2.18.55_PM__1_.pdf

City of Newport

Memorandum

To: Parking Advisory Committee

From: Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director

Date: May 15, 2024

Re: Topics for May 16, 2024 Parking Advisory Committee Meeting (UPDATED)

For this meeting, we have identified five agenda items for the Parking Advisory Committee’s
consideration. First, is a status report on the installation of the Bayfront parking meter and regulatory
signs. This will be followed by a review of preliminary data from the Bayfront collected since the May
1st launch date. The third item is an update on changes the City is pursing as a work around to a
limitation in the Bayfront MobilePay/"Text to Park” platform that will not allow individuals to pay prior
to the 11am start time. A fourth agenda item includes a couple of Bayfront operational issues where
it would be helpful to have your feedback on how best to proceed. Lastly, we have reserved time at
the end for committee members to share their observations about the bayfront rollout.

With respect to the installation of the pay stations and regulatory signs, Public Works staff is
substantially finished. There are a handful of additional poles and regulatory signs to be installed
along Canyon Way, Hatfield Drive, and the

end of Bay Blvd. They are also adjusting the ACTIVE E-PERMITS
height of several poles, elevating them in
some cases so that QR code “pay to park” AS OF 5/ 1 3/ 24

signs can be added. In other cases, they are
adjusting the regulatory sighs down so that
they are easier to read. The city hasreceived ;. A Monthly
some complaints about the height of some of Parking Permit

the signs. Public Works is trying to balance

legibility with safety, with signs in pedestrian " ;o"¢ <A"!

. . Permit 3
areas having a 7-ft minimum clear area. 3

X
Additional 60-minute loading zone signs have Zone D Annual 16 'Zé

) et
been ordered, as we were short on those Permit % )
28

2

y %
items. There are also locations where the city = Commercial Fishing /////// \
i

would like to install signs where the only Monthly Permit 2N
option is a Central Lincoln PUD pole. Staff is Zone B Monthly :
following up with PUD to see if they will allow Parking Permit
us to place signs at those locations. Public
Works will also be installing “Entering Paid
Parking Area” signs on Canyon Way, Bay
Blvd, and Hatfield. Those signs need to be
fabricated, so it may a take a few weeks.

&

N\

6

Zone D Monthly
Parking Permit

4

m Zone C Monthly
Parking Permit

= Fishing Charter Day
With respect to data, as of May 13, 2024, the Permit
City has issued 237 monthly or annual
permits. A total of 55 day use charter fishing
permits have also been issued. The $45 mo.
Zone A permits have been the most popular, with 94 being issued to date. There are 115 spaces in
that zone. Revenue for annual permits in Zone C and D is $9,400. The monthly permits, across all

Page 1 of 4



zones, was $6,260. The pace at which permits are being purchased has slowed considerably, and
last week the City issued its first refund to an individual that is no longer working on the Bayfront. Our
approach to responding to refund requests is provide them on a pro-rated basis. There have also
been a handful of individuals who purchased the wrong permits. In those cases, we have had to
cancel and reissue the permit.

Transactions 5/1/24 — 514/24 TRANSACTION
West
Total: 5,561 Boardwalk LOCATIONS
Station
st.

Net Revenue: $11,823.00 st:ﬁ;n Abbey st

Lot Station
Transaction (Avg): $2.13 28%

Data from 2018 Parking Plan

Duration of Stay & Turnover—Bayfront
August
Overall Study Area
Avorage Stay Length 3.7 Unque Vehicles per Stall

@ b '/,ﬂ/‘f’ /

Station
4%
East

b

11%

Al . f collecti Boardwalk Boar Case St.
b0\_/e is a summary of collections over Station Station Station
the first two weeks of May, with about two 5% 13% 7%

thirds of the activity occurring this last

weekend. The pie chart shows the percentage of activity at each pay station. T2 MobilePay signs
are correlated to the nearest pay station, and those transactions are picked up in this figure. The
Abbey Street lot, and adjacent areas along Bay Blvd have been the most active, followed by the
Central Boardwalk Station. The average transaction is the closest we can correlate to length of stay,
and it is coming in at about ¥z hour under the length of stay documented in the 2018 Parking Study.
About one-third of the transactions (33%) are MobilePay/"text to park.”

Total Activity by Day

$1 500.00

$1 000.00

$500.00

5
YQ
o
&
Abbey St. Lot Station Bay St. Station Case St. Station
B Central Boardwalk Station B East Boardwalk Station B Fall St. Lot Station
@ Fall St. Station @8 Hurbert St. Station Ml Lee St. Lot

@ west Boardwalk Station

Page 2 of 4



The map on the previous page shows
total activity by day for pay stations only,
with significant spikes occurring on the
weekends. This is likely to even out a bit
as the school year winds down, and we
move into the summer.

Parking enforcement for the month of
May has focused heavily on informing
patrons of the new parking program. This
is reflected in the data to the right, with
close to half of enforcement staff’'s time
being dedicated in this manner.

The third item on the agenda is an update
on steps staff is taking to address an
implementation issue with T2 System’s
MobilePay/"Text to Park” platform, where
it will not allow patrons to pay to park prior
to 11am. Staff and the Committee Chair
met with a representative from T2
Systems and their partner TEZ to resolve

PARKING ENFORCEMENT
MAY 2024

Abandoned

g
00,
NG

the issue. The solution we came up with is to provide users a one-hour grace period starting at 10am.
That will make the QR Codes and “text to pay” option available at 10 am. With the payment applying
effective at 11am. Testing will start on this grace period option in the coming days.

The fourth agenda item relates to a couple of issues staff would appreciate your feedback on how
best to proceed. The first relates to a loading zone next to 345 SW Bay Blvd (photo below)

Marine Discovery Tours operates at this location, and they are asking that the loading zone next to
their business be designated as a bus zone. There are a number of tour buses that drop off guests
and youth groups, some of which park for longer than the 60 minutes allowed for loading zones.
There are no other businesses proximate to this loading zone. If the committee is comfortable with
the request, then the City Manager can issue a traffic order to sign the location as a bus zone (per
NMC 6.05.015). A motion is heeded to ensure that the committee’s preference is reflected in the

meeting minutes.

Page 3 of 4



The other issue relates to an apartment at 859 SW Bay Blvd on the west end of the Bayfront (photo
below). It possesses a single car garage as shown, with a driveway approach that is shared with the
Coast Guard. The unit was approved in 1999 through a conditional use process (File No. 3-CUP-
99), and a condition was imposed requiring two off-street parking spaces, or annual payment in lieu
of providing the spaces. The payment in lieu program was discontinued a number of years ago.
There are currently two residents, each with their own vehicle. The City hasn't put together a
residential permit option, since there are very few dwellings in the regulated area. Available options
include creating a residential parking permit or maintaining the status quo. If a permitis offered, then
options could include a $100 annual or $45 mo. permit). The unit is in an area that is setup as meter
only. A permit could be created for the area as an invitation only given the properties unique situation.
Maintaining the status quo, means the individual would need to park upslope along SW 13" or in
front of the Coast Guard, where fees do not apply, or they would need to park outside of the regulated
hours of 11am to 7pm. A motion is needed on this item as well, to ensure that the Committee’s
preference is reflected in the meeting minutes.

2 F

Nerdeey

The last agenda item is a placeholder for committee members to share their observations about the
Bayfront rollout. Some of the issues staff has run into over the last couple of weeks include challenges
with sign placement, and locations where there is not a safe place to install needed signs.
Additionally, the pay stations and “text to park” capabilities didn’t initially provide for advanced
payment on Day 1. That has been fixed on the pay stations, and we are coordinating with the vendor
on a work around for the “QR Code/text to park” option. Other issues include confusion over the City
of Newport’s parking program versus Ripley’s private pay to park lot, frustration that the monthly “A
Zone Permit” doesn’t guarantee the permit holder a parking spot, and a desire to see the City deploy
more text to park signs, so that they can be more conveniently accessed. Staff has also received
feedback from individuals upset with having to pay for parking. Attached for reference is a copy of
the Bayfront Parking Management Plan, the general FAQ, a sample of targeted FAQs we are
developing, and news articles regarding the rollout.

Attachments

Bayfront Parking Management Plan,

Parking General FAQ,

Sample Targeted FAQ - Charter Fishing,
Recent News Articles Regarding the Roll Out
Sample Utilization Reports

Page 4 of 4



City of Newport
Draft Parking Advisory Committee Minutes
April 17, 2024

LOCATION: CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, NEWPORT CITY HALL, 169 SW COAST HIGHWAY, NEWPORT

Time Start: 6:27 P.M.

Time End: 6:58 P.M.

ATTENDANCE LOG/ROLLCALL

COMMITTEE MEMBER

Chair Janell Goplen (by video)
Aracelly Guevara

Aaron Bretz (absent)

Gary Ripka (by video)

Bill Branigan (by video)

Doretta Smith (absent, excused)
Robert Emond (by video)

AGENDA ITEM
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

a. Roll Call

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
a. Meeting minutes of March 20, 2024

SCHEDULE FOR INSTALLING THE
BAYFRONT PARKING METERS AND NEW
REGULATORY

SIGNS

a. Discussion on implementation schedule

b. Committee feedback and comments

ELECTRONIC PERMITTING ROLLOUT AND
OPTIONS

STAFF

Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director
Sherri Marineau, Community Development Dept.
Donald Valentine, Community Service Officer (by video)
Travis Reeves, IT Dept.

Travis Tibbetts, Public Works Streets

ACTIONS

None.

Motion by Bill Branigan, seconded by Janell Goplen to
approve the minutes of March 20, 2024 as written.
Motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.

Travis Reeves gave an update on the schedule to
install the cameras for the Bayfront parking kiosks.

Travis Tibbetts gave an update on the installation of the
parking signs after the kiosks were installed and ready
to go live. Tokos reminded the installation would be
done sometime between April 24th or 26th.

Goplen asked if there would be outreach to the
community to announce that the pay stations were
being installed. Tokos would send notice to businesses
and with do some additional outreach to them.

Mr. Tokos asked the committee for their thoughts on
allowing persons who purchased the Tier 1 permits for
Zone A to be able to park in the Zone C which was a
Tier 2 area. The committee was in general agreement
with this.

Draft Parking Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
April 17, 2024

Page 1 of 2




UPDATED CITY PARKING WEBSITE
INFORMATION

DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 PARKING
FUND BUDGET

CITIZEN/PUBLIC COMMENT

Submitted by:

Ripka expressed concerns that the fishermen didn’t
understand that the commercial fishing permits were for
both Zones B and D.

Emond wanted to know if the license plate recognition
would know when someone who had a Zone A permit
was parked in a Zone C area. He thought it would be
good to have a report that showed the percentage of
Zone A permit holders who parked in Zone C.

Motion by Goplen, seconded by Branigan to allow a
Tier 1 permit to be able to park in the adjacent Tier 2
areas. Motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.

Tokos noted there was a request to revisit how the off-
season pricing should be set. The Committee was in
general consensus to revisit the discussion at a future
meeting.

Ripka thought it wasn'’t clear that the commercial fishing
permits were by invitation only. Tokos would make this
clearer for the public.

Tokos reviewed the draft Parking Fund budget for fiscal
year 2024/2025.

Goplen questioned where the funds for the
underground wiring for the Wi-Fi system would come
from. Tokos explained there was a utility underground
fund with a contingency they might be able to tap into,
but at this time it would be a “to be continued”
discussion point.

Ripka asked where the funds to work on the patrol
vehicle software came from. Tokos explained issues on
the license plate recognition was under the T2 Systems
contract. Valentine reported the license plate
recognition system was working good.

Tokos reported the Commercial Fisherman User Group
meeting would be held on April 18th at City Hall and
Aaron Bretz would be present for the meeting.

Tokos reported the May 15th Committee meeting would
need to be changed because the city’s volunteer
appreciation event was happening that night. The
Committee was in general agreement to change the
meeting to May 16th.

None.

Sherri Marineau, Executive Assistant

Draft Parking Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
April 17, 2024

Page 2 of 2



April 17, 2023 - Parking Advisory Committee Meeting Video Link:

https://thecityofnewport.granicus.com/player/clip/1241?view id=44&redirect=true

10


https://thecityofnewport.granicus.com/player/clip/1241?view_id=44&redirect=true

Paid ("Metered") Parking:

Pricing $1 hr (4 hr maximum stay)
11am to 7pm

7 Days a Week - May to October

| Weekends Only - November to April

Length of Stay Limits
(without permit):

| Metered Areas or Hybrid
Meter/Permit Zones - 4 hrs

: Hybrid Permit/Timed Zones -4 hrs
11am to 7pm, seven days a week,
| May to Oct. 16 hrs all other times

ORT City of Newport
» Community Development Department

169 SW Coast Highway Phone:1.541.574.0629
Newport, OR 97365 Fax:1.541.574.0644
CRESON
This map is for informational use only and has not been prepared for, nor is it suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
includes data from multiple sources. The City of Newport assumes no responsibility for its compilation or use and users of this
information are cautioned to verify all information with the City of Newport Community Development Department.

Permit Parking:

| Tier Pricing

$45 mo. (16 hr daily maximum)

| Tier Il Pricing

$25 mo. (16 hr daily maximum)

1 $100 annual permit

Commercial Fishing Community
Email Invitation to Apply from Port
Pricing $45 mo. (valid 96 hr period)

Charter Day Permit $8
Lodging Day Permit $10

L T = v

Bay Front Parking Management Plan

Aerial Image Taken 2021
4-inch, 4-band Digital Orthophotos
Date: October 13, 2023 (v9)

Zone A Permit (Blue) - 115 Spaces
| Zone B Permit (Red) - 107 Spaces

E-Permits Available by Zone:
Zone A: 115

1 Unrestricted (Grey) - 187 Spaces

© Kiosk Locations

[} Zone A Permit (Tier | Pricing)

§
==

B i v ! D Zone B Permit (Tier | Pricing)

Parking Stalls by Zone: !:_:j Zone C Permit (Tier Il Pricing)
D Zone D Permit (Tier Il Pricing)
/. Paid / Permit
/.7 Paid Only
/. Permit/ Timed

Unrestricted

Paid / Permit

Permit / Timed

Zone C Permit (Yellow) - 114 Spaces
Zone D Permit (Brown) - 86 Spaces

Zone B: 110

| Zone C: 140

Zone D: 110

Meter Only (Green) - 138 Spaces
Unrestricted

150 300




CITY OF 0 BAYFRONT PARKING MANAGEMENT SOLUTION
OREGON
RT FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS (FAQ)

What is the City’s Plan for Managing Parking along the Bayfront?

The City’s plan for managing parking is to establish paid parking, paid/permit, and permit/timed parking areas along the
Bayfront streets and parking lots. The plan is based upon a parking study that the City completed with stakeholder input
in 2018, and which was formally adopted in 2020.

Why Install “Pay to Park” Pay Stations and Charge for Permits?

The purpose of the parking pay stations and electronic permits is to increase vehicle turnover in high demand areas so
that more parking is available to Bayfront users. This will reduce congestion and improve public safety.

For much of the year, available parking is over 85% utilized, meaning it is “functionally full.” Users cannot find a place to
park, which leads to congestion, frustrated drivers, and vehicles being parked in an unsafe manner. Meter revenues will
be used to fund parking enforcement, improve parking areas, and enhance overall access to the Bayfront.

So... What is the Parking Plan?

Attached to the back of this FAQ is a map showing the locations and pricing of the paid and permit parking areas along
the Bayfront. A limited number of electronic permits will be available for purchase online through the City of Newport

website. Persons in paid parking areas will be able to pay by phone using a “text to pay” option or they can use one of
the ten pay stations that the City will be installing. Pay stations include coin, credit card, and coupon code functionality.

Which Parking Areas will this apply to?

Public parking areas along the Bayfront. It will not apply to private lots and Port of Newport parking areas.
When will the Changes go into Effect?

Pay stations and new signage will be installed and active on weekends effective on or after January 20, 2024. The City
will offer free courtesy electronic permits that will be effective from January to April. Paid electronic permits will be
required for permit areas effective May 1, 2024, and the pay stations will shift to seven days a week that same day.

Will the Parking Limitations Apply to Disabled Individuals?

Vehicles with a state-issued disabled person registration or “wheelchair user” plate, placard, permit or decal will not be
subject to posted time limits or payment requirements irrespective of whether or not they are parked in an ADA space.
How will this Impact Parking Enforcement?

The City will provide a break-in period of at least 30-days to help educate users about the new rules. They will only be

issuing warnings during that time period. The City has hired a new parking enforcement officer who will be using License
Plate Recognition (LPR) technology to efficiently identify vehicles parked in violation of the City’s parking rules.

Who do | Contact to Learn More about Upcoming Changes?
For additional information, you can contact the City of Newport Community Development Department at 541-574-0629 or

publiccomment@newportoregon.gov . You can also attend Parking Advisory Committee meetings, which are typically
held on the third Wednesday of the month at Newport City Hall.



mailto:publiccomment@newportoregon.gov

i Draft Bay Front Parking

EHEGOL

Management Alternative

City Hall Lot
(16hr, no fee)
Sth/Hurbert Lot Timed/Permit Parking
(16 hr.no fee) Below Fire Hydrant
MNewport Hatfield Lot
Lee Street Lot

Canyon Way Lot

~.Jmn e
i I § e N
Bl '
el .
II 1
i |
Fall Street Lot L AL o
N‘l"@%:‘
(B
Abbey Streetlot } /7
P
P
N Bay Blvd Lot

& £
Case Street Lot / :;j

S f

o

Timed /Permit Parking
Starts at Port Administrative
Building Access

Legend

& Pay Station Locations
' | Zone APermit(Tier | Pricing)

G Zone B Permit (Tier | Pricing)
! ] Zone C Permit (Tier Il Pricing)

D Zone D Permit (Tier Il Pricing)
Meter / Permit
Meter Only
Permit / Timed
Meter / Permit

Permit / Timed

Paid ("Metered") Parking:

Pricing $1 hr {4 hr maximum stay)
11am to 7Tpm

T Days a Week - May to October
Weekends Only - Nov to April

Permit Parking:

Tier | Daily Pricing
$45 mo. (16 hr daily maximum)

Tier Il Pricing

Length of Stay Limits
(without permit):

Metered Areas or Hybrid
Meter/Permit Zones- 4 hrs

Hybrid Permit/Timed Zones - 4 hrs
11am to Tpm, seven days a week,
May to Oct. 16 hrs all other times.

$25 mo. (16 hr daily maximum)
$100 annual permit

Commercial Fishing Community
Email Invitation to Apply from Port
Pricing $45 mo. (valid 96 hr period)

Charter Day Permit $8
Lodging Day Permit $10

| Zone D: 110

Parking Stalls by Zone

Zone A Permit {Blueg) - 115 Spaces
Zone B Permit (Red) - 107 Spaces
Zone C Permit (Yellow) - 114 Spaces
Zone D Permit (Brown) - 86 Spaces
E-Permits Available by Zone:

Zone A: 115

Zone B: 110

Zone C: 150

v

13



BAYFRONT PARKING MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

N EW P 0 RTOREGON COMMERCIAL FISHING CHARTERS
*ll!‘,’ |V any

v :.\'._ SRR Z A

Newport's Plan for Managing Parking along the Bayfront?

Effective May 1, 2024, the City established paid parking, paid/permit, and permit/timed parking areas for the Bayfront's
public streets and parking lots. The plan is based upon a parking study that the City completed with stakeholder input,
that was formally adopted in 2020. Implementation was delayed due to the COVID pandemic.

Why Install “Pay to Park” Pay Stations and
Charge for Permits?

The objective is to increase vehicle turnover
in high demand areas so that more parking is _
available to Bayfront users. This will reduce fr’
congestion and improve public safety. For f‘!
much of the year, available parking is '
“functionally full.” Users cannot find a place to
park, which leads to congestion, frustrated
drivers, and vehicles being parked in an
unsafe manner. Meter revenues will be used
to fund parking enforcement, improve parking
areas, and enhance overall access to the
Bayfront.

E_] Zane A Permit

1 Zone C Permit

-

What Parking Options are Available to R
Commercial Fishing Charter Patrons? T o™ °

Public Parking Lals

AR

Metered and timed parking areas are
available for those that do not need to park for more than 4 hours. A charter day permit can be purchased for those on
longer trips. The charter day permit authorizes vehicles to be parked for up to 14 hours.

Which Parking Areas are Available to Vehicles with a Fishing Charter Day Use Parking Permit?
Permits are valid in Zone “A” and Zone “C,” which includes the Abbey Street Lot, Bay Blvd Lot, Case Street Lot, Canyon
Way Lot, and Lee Street Lot as depicted on the above map.

How do | Obtain a Commercial Fishing Charter Day Use Parking Permit?

Electronic parking permits can be purchased online through the Parking Patron Portal on the City of Newport website at
https://www.tocite.net/newportoregon/Portal, or by scanning the QR Code at the charter company. You will be required
to enter your vehicles license plate number when applying for a permit.

Who do | Contact to Learn More about the Parking Permits?
For additional information, you can contact the City of Newport Community Development Department at 541-574-0629,
option 2 or s.marineau@newportoregon.gov.

14


https://www.tocite.net/newportoregon/Portal
mailto:s.marineau@newportoregon.gov

Gearing up for paid parking on Newport Bayfront Siletz |
G

Lincoln County Leader

Beginning in May, STEVE CARD
motorists who park on Lincoln County Le:
the Newport Bayfront

will be charged a fee, the
first pay-to-park program
established by a city in
Lincoln County.

The paid parking
program will affect the
entire Bayfront, although
there will be some differ-
ences in certain regions.
Newport Director of
Community Development
Derrick Tokos said for
metered parking, “It’s
going to be $1 an hour.
There’s some areas where
it’s meter only. There’s

A Siletz man has |
charged with secon(
degree murder in cc
nection with the de:
his mother.

At around 9:30 p.
March 11, the Lincc
County Sheriff’s Of
responded to the 40(
block of East Logsd
Road after receiving
a report of a decease
woman at that locati
When deputies arrivi
in the area, they loc:
79-year-old Judy D.

other areas where it’s The new pay-to-park program on the Newport Bayfront will go into effect Poe lying near a mot
meter unless you have a in May. This parking enforcement vehicle is equipped with a camera array vehicle. She had diec
that will scan license plates, alerting an officer if a parking fee has not of apparent blunt for

See PARKING, page A8

been paid. (Photo by Steve Card) trauma to the head,

Recruiting and retaining employees ﬁBusiness strategies have shifted

since the COVID pandemic in an

is challenge for some businesses ces. Courey oy "

JEREMY C. RUARK Regional Economist workers, there was so
Lincoln County Leader Shaun Barrick. much competition for
Right after the COVID those workers ,” he said.
The impact of Oregon’s pandemic, the challenge, “What we’ve seen over
tight labor market can according to Barrick, was  the last two years is the
be seen in Lincoln, many businesses hiring at  number of vacant posi-
Tillamook, Columbia and  the same time. tions has gone down. The
Clatsop counties, which “While there were

have an average of 4,700 many unemployed
Job openings on any given
day, according to Oregon
Employment Department

See SHORTAGE, page A9

I P Tine cen

2 N Coast Hwy 101 « Newport - 541-265-7731




A8

Lincoln County Leader ¢ Lincoln County, Oregon

Wednesday, March 20, 2024

PARKING

From Page A1

permit, and then there are
some areas that are just a
time limitation unless you
have a permit, so those
are the three areas we've
got.” In the cases where
somebody is paying a
meter, there is a four-hour
limit, he added.

The Bayfront park-
ing program that was:
approved by the Newport
City Council established
the fee for parking
between the hours of 11
am. and 7 p.m., seven
days a week, from May
through October. From
November through April,
the meters will be operat-
ing from 11 am. to 7 p.m.
on Saturdays and Sundays
only.

“We have informed
everybody that they’ll
have to have paid park-
ing permits effective the
first of May,” Tokos said.
“Up to this point, we've

PAY HERE

ﬂ‘ Text

YST

Lol I 25023

W
----—.‘::-:a:.-»:.—..

} Rttomein

~_--

The Newport Public Works Department will soon be installing a number of
signs along the Bayfront with information related to the new paid parking
system. (Photo by Steve Card)

done kind of a soft rollout
where folks can go get a
free, courtesy permit, and
we actually had quite a
few people enroll through
that.

“We're going to con-
tinue to push out informa-
tion as we move toward
the summer,” he added.
“With the soft rollout,
we’ve had an opportunity

Emtolu County Eeaber
541-265-8571

. For new and returning subscribers only,

ozywwwmmmm i » 448

to speak with a lot of peo-
ple, and the last I checked,
we were over 350 e-per-
mits. so a lot of people are
getting ready for it and
talking to us about it.”
The city has purchased
10 parking stations,
which will be installed
soon. “We ran into a
little hiccup trying to get
our security cameras up,

i
-

and we don’t want to
put up the pay stations
unless we have eyes on
them because they do
accept money,” Tokos
said. “Once we have our
security cameras up, our
public works folks will do
a massive sign swap-out
over a two to three-day
period to get all the new
regulatory signs up, the
text-to-park signs up, the
parking lot identification
signs up ... it" a whole
battery of signs.”

The “text-to-park”
option allows a person to
pay directly from a cell-
phone, rather than walking
over to a pay station. This
is made possible because
the entire program func-
tions through a license
plate identification system.

“All of this is license
plate driven,” Tokos said.
“In text-to-park, you go
in there and do your pay-
ment, you plug in your
license plate information,
and that goes into the
cloud data base.”

The newly hired park-
ing enforcement officer
has a car outfitted with
a camera array, and the
system can read license
plates as he drives around
the Bayfront. “That allows
a single parking enforce-
ment officer to do mul-
tiple cycles through the

Ten parking stations will be placed around the
Newport Bayfront to collect parking fees. Paid
parking will be in effect seven days a week from
May through October, and weekends only during
other months. (Courtesy photo)

Bayfront in a day, whereas
that was impossible with
the old manual meters,”
said Tokos. “The same
principle applies to the
e-permits. So when some-
one goes in and purchases
and electronic permit, they
don’t have a placard or
anything that they have to
stick on their vehicle.”

As each license plate is
read through the camera,
it will indicate whether or
not a particular vehicle is
legally parked. “So it goes
ping, ping, ping, ping,
and if it hits a vehicle
where they don’t have a
permit or they didn’t pay
and they were supposed
to, then (the officer) has
a handheld (scanner), so
he goes out and double
checks it,” Tokos said. If
this second check veri-
fies the parking fee was
not paid, “then he just
prints a ticket right off the
handheld.”

The total city budget for
this paid parking project
was $640,000, with about
half of that going toward
resurfacing two Bayfront
parking lots and paving a
third. The city is project-
ing revenue to be between
$350.000 and $500,000
per year, with these funds
dedicated for reinvestment
in the Bayfront Parking
District, as well as paying
for parking enforcement,
which is not specific to
that district.

People who have-
searched for a parking
space on the Bayfront in
the past may have seen
signs for a pay-to-park
program called AirGarage,
which are posted in a few
locations. These parking
areas are not part of the
city’s parking program,
according to Tokos.
“That’s all private. We
have no role in that,” he
said.

= WHOMADEUSSTHE!
HIOFFICEIONTHE 53\!!% UREGUNICORSTS

Amy Graham
541-992-1050

Market Share Réport fof Lincoln County MLS ~ 1/1/2023-—12/31/2023

1iEEg

§3§§?§'§

B
273
38

EXP Realty

HarcourtsHome Oregon

Edgewater Realty
Emerald-Coast-Seal Rock
Emerald Coast-Yachats
Emerald Coast Waldport
Emerald Coast-Depoe Bay
Emerald Coast Toledo

IKI Realty

S& W Real Estate

z 598
3 13
a [
2 ggs
g L3

zz

g2288Y
%%3§§3
EEEEEE
$BPis
e ol
1
-

Hin

D;bhie Wiltiams
503-544-1190

Servnce.’

16



(laire Hall .

County Commissic

17

Effective Experienc
VOTE m
junty Citizens Since 20058 _Paidfor by Frien

Zincoln €o unty =
169 SW COAST H\
NEWPORT OR

-\

e o e ke e e e e ke o Kk o ok

Wednesday, May 1, 2024

Lincoln County, Oregon

Travis Tibbetts, standing, and Matt Hall, with the Newport
Public Works Department, install a pay station at the Fall
Street parking lot. It is one of 10 stations that will be lo-
cated throughout the Bayfront. (Photo by Steve Card)

Parking fees now active
on Newport Bayfront

STEVE CARD
Lincoln County Leader

As of today (Wednesday,
May 1), the city of Newport’s
new pay-to-park program on the
Bayfront is up and running.

Newport Public Works
employees were busy last week
installing 10 new pay stations,
along with new signage —
regulatory signs, text-to-park
signs, parking lot identification
signs — to help inform motor-
ists of the new system. There
are around 240 signs in total,
officials said.

The fee for parking will be
in effect between 11 am. and 7
p-m., seven days a week, from
May through October. From

November through April, people
will only be required to pay for
parking from 11 am. to 7 p.m.
on Saturdays and Sundays.

The paid parking program is
in effect at every public parking
space on the Bayfront, although
there are some differences
in certain regions. Newport
Director of Community
Development Derrick Tokos
said for metered parking, “It’s
going to be $1 an hour. There’s
some areas where it’s meter
only. There’s other areas where
it’s meter unless you have a
permit, and then there are some
areas that are just a time limita-
tion unless you have a permit.”

See PARKING, page A3

Drill prepares hospital for
armed intruder invasion

JEREMY C. RUARK
Lincoln County Leader




oop in Eddyville. When
the deputy conducted a
traffic stop, the driver of
the vehicle immediately
exited and was uncoop-
erative, refusing to follow

TTWAY MWEAU S VS OV Y WAL

times, but the driver
swerved around them.
Benton County
Sheriff’s Office deputies
took over the pursuit as
the vehicle continued to

stopped, the driver, later
identified as 33-year-
old Gregory Noll, of
Vancouver, Washington,
refused to exit the vehi-
cle,” Spano said. “After

PARKING

From Page A1

In the cases where some-
body is paying a meter,
there is a four-hour limit,
he added.

There are pay stations
at several locations around
the Bayfront, as opposed
to individual meters
at each parking space.
People also have the text-
to-park option, allowing
them to pay directly from
a cellphone, rather than
walking over to a pay sta-
tion. This is made possible
because the entire pro-
gram functions through a
license plate identification
system.

“All of this is license
plate driven,” Tokos said.
“In text-to-park, you go
in there and do your pay-
ment, you plug in your
license plate informa-
tion, and that goes into
the cloud data base.”

This license plate system
applies both to metered
and permit parking.

A parking enforcement
officer will scan license
plates while driving along
the Bayfront, and there
will be an alert on the
scanner if a particular
license plate indicates that
no parking fee was paid
for that vehicle.

The total city budget for
this paid parking project
was $640,000, with about

half of that going toward
resurfacing two Bayfront
parking lots and paving a
third. The city is project-
ing revenue of between
$350,000 and $500,000
per year, which will be
reinvested in the Bayfront
Parking District and also
used to pay for parking
enforcement.

There are some
Bayfront businesses that
have parking available
on their private property.
These parking spaces are
managed by those indi-
vidual businesses and are
not part of the city’s pay-
to-park program.

7y &‘»

i T
Hutchinson

541-760-2529

—
Under the Oregon Medicare Rule during your
month, you may move to a less expensive M
supplement carrier and be guaranteed the
will be approved!

What are you waiting

& e wsumancE sTone
o nd

Charlotte Lehto Insurance A
AUTO - HOME « COMMERCIAL« LIFE « HEALTH .

Ve are your neighbor and community partner
J :) J

Se habla Espanol

541-994-2884

charlottelehto.¢
4270 NE HWY 101, Lincoln City, OR
North of Wildflower Grill

Windermere

WEST COAST PROPERTIES

® 541-265-5455 @

To view all MLS listings: www.winwcp.com
914 SW Coast Hwy-101, Newport

LOPEN-POSITIONS

JOIN NVSD FALL 2024

General Education
Elementary Teachers
- Two positions

-191 day contract -1.0 FTE
-Competitive salary -All experience granted
-Generous benefits -Monthly planning days
-Tuition assistance -Title 1 Loan Forgiveness

-Award winning facilities

503.392.3194 x408 www.nestucca.kl2.or.us

Chris Watkins |
541-270-6774

Upper-Level Ocean View ’
Searidge Condo

3BD/2.5BA/ 1536 SQFT
$595,000 / Depoe Bay / MLS 24-535

' il Stonebreaker
541-992.4317

Genasiss Over 300 Combined Years of Experience &3




T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 12:08 PM PDT

Date/Time: 04/15/2024 12:00:00 AM to 05/14/2024 11:59:59 PM PDT

Organization: City of Newport

Pay Station: T2-MobilePay

Stall Number: N/A

Plate Number: N/A

Ticket #: All
Coupon Code: N/A
Transaction Type: All

Grouping: Location

Location: Abbey St. Lot Station

Group Summary

CASH
Total Collections 0 $0.00
Revenue 0 $0.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00
Refund Tickets 0 $0.00
Total Refunds 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00

PATROLLER CARD TOTAL

CREDIT CARD
Total Collections 577 $1248.00 Revenue $0.00
Revenue 577 $1248.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00

Total Transactions
Total Collections

Revenue

577
577

$1248.00
$1248.00

Location: Bay St. Station

Group Summary

Total Collections 0 Total Collections 238 $518.00 Revenue $0.00 Total Transactions
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 238 $518.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 238 $518.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 238 $518.00
Refuna Tickes 0 5099 PASSCARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Report Date: 05/15/2024 12:09 PM PDT T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 12:08 PM PDT lof 4

19



Location: Case St. Station

Group Summary

CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 141 $269.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 141
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 141 $269.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 141 $269.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 141 $269.00
Refund Tickets 0 $0.00 PASSCARD SMART CARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 | MTotal Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: Central Boardwalk Station
Group Summary
CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 213 $457.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 213
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 213 $457.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 213 $457.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 213 $457.00
efund Tiiers o PASSCARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: East Boardwalk Station
Group Summary
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 920 $228.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 920
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 90 $228.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 90 $228.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 90 $228.00
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Report Date: 05/15/2024 12:09 PM PDT T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 12:08 PM PDT 20f 4




Location: Fall St. Lot Station

Group Summary

CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 76 $188.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 76
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 76 $188.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 76 $188.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 76 $188.00
Refund Tickets 0 $0.00 PASSCARD SMART CARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 | MTotal Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: Fall St. Station
Group Summary
CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 251 $530.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 251
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 251 $530.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 251 $530.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 251 $530.00
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: Hurbert St. Station
Group Summary
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 50 $101.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 50
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 50 $101.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 50 $101.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 50 $101.00
Refund ket 0 5099 PASSCARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Report Date: 05/15/2024 12:09 PM PDT T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 12:08 PM PDT 3of 4 21



Location: Lee St. Lot

Group Summary

CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 27 $66.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 27
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 27 $66.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 27 $66.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 27 $66.00
Refund Tickets 0 $0.00 PASSCARD SMART CARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 | MTotal Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: West Boardwalk Station
Group Summary
CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 171 $332.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 171
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 171 $332.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 171 $332.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 171 $332.00
Refund Tiet 0 5099 PASSCARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Overall Summary
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 1834 $3937.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 1834
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 1834 $3937.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 1834 $3937.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 1834 $3937.00
Refund Tiet 0 5099 PASSCARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00

Report Date: 05/15/2024 12:09 PM PDT

T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 12:08 PM PDT

4 0of 4




T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT

Date/Time:

Organization:

05/01/2024 12:00:00 AM to 05/15/2024 2:18:31 PM PDT

City of Newport

Ticket #: All

Coupon Code: N/A

Location: Abbey St. Lot Station,Bay St. Station,Case St. Station,Central Boardwalk Transaction Type: All
Station,East Boardwalk Station,Fall St. Lot Station,Fall St. Station,Hurbert St.
Station,Lee St. Lot,Unassigned,West Bogralwalk Station
Stall Number: N/A Plate Number: Grouping: Location
Location: Abbey St. Lot Station
Group Summary
CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 17 $27.75 Total Collections 949 $2101.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 966
Revenue 17 $27.75 Revenue 949 $2101.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 966 $2128.75
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 966 $2128.75
Refund Tickets 2 $3.75 PASSCARD SMART CARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 2 $3.75 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: Bay St. Station
Group Summary
CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 22 $27.00 Total Collections 372 $794.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 394
Revenue 22 $27.00 Revenue 372 $794.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 394 $821.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 394 $821.00
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 | otal Collections 0 $0.00 | | Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Report Date: 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT 1lof 4




Location: Case St. Station

Group Summary

CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 1 $0.40 Total Collections 267 $513.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 268
Revenue 1 $0.40 Revenue 267 $513.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 268 $513.40
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 268 $513.40
Refund Tickets 1 $0.40 PASSCARD SMART CARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 | MTotal Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 1 $0.40 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: Central Boardwalk Station
Group Summary
CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 18 $28.65 | | Total Collections 471 $1001.00 | | Revenue 0 $0.00 | | Total Transactions 489
Revenue 18 $28.65 Revenue 471 $1001.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 489 $1029.65
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 489 $1029.65
efund Tioket 2 2% PASSCARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 2 $2.65 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: East Boardwalk Station
Group Summary
Total Collections 11 $16.60 Total Collections 173 $416.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 184
Revenue 11 $16.60 Revenue 173 $416.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 184 $432.60
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 184 $432.60
Refund Tikers 5 29 PASSCARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 3 $2.60 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Report Date: 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT 20f 4 24



Location: Fall St. Lot Station

Group Summary

CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 13 $22.15 Total Collections 155 $372.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 168
Revenue 13 $22.15 Revenue 155 $372.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 168 $394.15
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 168 $394.15
Refund Tickets 1 $1.15 PASSCARD SMART CARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 1 $1.15 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: Fall St. Station
Group Summary
CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 67 $105.40 Total Collections 332 $714.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 399
Revenue 67 $105.40 Revenue 332 $714.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 399 $819.40
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 399 $819.40
ot motonts e
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 12 $8.40 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: Hurbert St. Station
Group Summary
Total Collections 16 $22.05 Total Collections 191 $393.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 211
Revenue 20 $22.05 Revenue 191 $393.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 207 $415.05
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 211 $415.05
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 3 $3.05 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Report Date: 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT 3of 4




Location: Lee St. Lot

Group Summary

CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 0 $0.00 Total Collections 246 $534.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 246
Revenue 0 $0.00 Revenue 246 $534.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 246 $534.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 246 $534.00
Refund Tickets 0 $0.00 PASSCARD SMART CARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 | MTotal Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Location: West Boardwalk Station
Group Summary
CASH CREDIT CARD PATROLLER CARD TOTAL
Total Collections 21 $27.00 Total Collections 379 $771.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 402
Revenue 23 $27.00 Revenue 379 $771.00 Test Transactions 0 $0.00 Total Collections 400 $798.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 402 $798.00
Refuna Tickes 0 5099 PASSCARD
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00
Overall Summary
Total Collections 186 $277.00 Total Collections 3535 $7609.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Total Transactions 3727
Revenue 192 $277.00 | | Revenue 3535 $7609.00 | | Test Transactions 0 $0.00 | | Total Collections 3721 $7886.00
Change Issued 0 $0.00 Revenue 3727 $7886.00
Total Refunds 0 $0.00 Total Collections 0 $0.00 Revenue 0 $0.00
Excess Payment 24 $22.00 Revenue 0 $0.00 Recharges 0 $0.00
Attendant Deposit 0 $0.00

Report Date: 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT

T2 Iris Transaction Summary 05/15/2024 2:18 PM PDT

4 0of 4




	Parking Advisory Committee Agenda
	2018-9383 - Memorandum - Updated
	2018-9357 - Draft Parking Advisory Comm Mtg Minutes 04-17-2024
	2018-9357 - 04-17-2024 Parking Advisory Committee Meeting Video Link
	2018-9384 - Bayfront Parking Management Plan
	2018-9384 - Parking General FAQ
	2018-9384 - Sample Targeted FAQ - Charter Fishing
	2018-9384 - Recent News Articles Regarding the Roll Out
	2018-9384 - MobilePay Transaction Summary - 05-15-2024
	2018-9384 - Paystation Transaction Summary - 05-15-2024

